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BRERETON, on the Lichfield road, 1 ½ mile S. E. of Rugeley, is a large village with several well-built houses, mostly in Rugeley parish, and partly in the parishes of Armitage and Longdon.  It is occupied partly by miners employed in the extensive collieries belonging to Earl Talbot and the Marquis of Anglesey, in the adjacent parts of Cannock Chase, from which there are tram roads down to the Trent and Mersey Canal. Brereton Church (St. Michael,) stands on the brow of a hill in Rugeley parish, and is a handsome cruciform structure in the Lancet Gothic style, built in 1837, at the cost of more than £1800, raised by subscription.  Attached to it is a chapelry district of about 1600 souls, and a neat Parsonage House, with nine acres of land.  It has 422 sittings, of which 222 are free.  The living is a perpetual curacy, valued at £120, in the patronage of the Vicar of Rugeley, and incumbency of the Rev J. E. Wetherall.  Here is a National School for about 60 poor girls, founded and endowed about 25 years ago by the Misses Sneyd, one of whom is still living.  Here are also National Schools, for about 100 boys and infants, established in 1843.  The late Miss Birch founded here a Wesleyan Day School and Almshouses, and endowed the former with £60 a year, and the latter with 4 shillings per week for each of the six almspeople.  Here is a Weslyan Chapel, built many years ago.

RUGELEY DIRECTORY

The Post-office is at Mr Samuel Cheshire’s, Lower Brook street.  Letters are despatched by rails to London and all parts, at 8.15 a.m. and 9.30 p.m.; to Abbot’s Bromley and Uttoxeter, by mail cart at 5.30 a.m., and to the neighbouring villages by foot posts at 6 a.m.

The Brereton entries have been extracted from this directory for Rugeley

Cox Thomas, farmer

Dean James, clerk

Figgins Fras., colliery agent

Forrester John, clerk

Gooch Captain George Thomas, R. N.

Gough Edward and William, miners

Green Richard, clerk and post office

Nicholls Mrs E. M.

Poole Vernon, colliery agent

Smith George Stretton, land and manor agent

Sneyd Miss Henrietta

Spode Mary, gentlewoman, Brereton Cottage

Turner Michael, land agent and surveyor

Wetherall Rev John Edward, M. A., incumbent of Brereton

ACADEMIES

National Schools

Goodhall Frs.

Smith Emma

Webb Elizabeth

Beerhouses

Barker John 

Durber William

Heacock John

Salt Joseph

Whittaker John

Blacksmiths

Millington John

Boot and shoemakers

Derry Benjamin

Coalmasters

Talbot Earl; V. Poole, agent

Gardeners, etc

Phillips Thomas

Inns and taverns

Swan, Thomas Wood

Joiners and builders

Craddock Samuel

Shopkeepers

Durber William

Heacock John

Phillips Thomas

Salt Joseph

Watkiss William

Tailors

Craddock George

Railway

[Rugeley] Trains 4 times a day each way.  William Carter, station master, and John Webster, goods manager.  OMNIBUSES from the Talbot Arms Inn to meet each train.

Canal boats

[Rugeley]  daily to all parts on the  Trent and Mersey Canal.  Richard S. Leese, wharfinger, and agent to N. S. Railway Company.

Carrier

[Rugeley] Thomas Clarke, Market place, to Uttoxeter, Wednesday; Lichfield, Friday; and Stafford, Saturday

